INFORMATION » INSPIRATION = ENTERTAINMENT

Slinger Community Library

Slinger Community Library Board of Trustees
Village Community Room (VCR), located at 218 Slinger Rd
Monday, August 11, 2025 at 4:30pm

Agenda

A. Roll Call and Confirmation of Open Meetings Law

Marlyss Thiel Jane Hignite Kent Voll Beth Lighthizer
David Waterman Donna Moldenhauer Katherine Tobey

B. Open for Public Comment (Information will be received from the public; however, no action
will be taken on such issues at this time.)

1. Ken Reiser — Slinger Community Campus Building Project Update
C. Approval of Previous Minutes — July 11, 2025 meeting
D. Approval of Financial/VVouchers Reports - July 2025

E. Director’'s Report
1. Circulation and Library Use Statistics
2. Library Program Report
3. Special Projects Reports
i. Library Board Binders
ii. SCL Strategic Planning update
iii. New Library Website
iv. Budget Preparation Discussion

F. Old/Unfinished Business and Action Theron
1. None

G. New Business and Action Theron
1. None

H. Announcements
1. Next Meeting Date: Monday, September 8, 2025 — 4:30 pm

l. Adjourn Meeting

The Slinger Community Library Board of Trustees is an informed and dedicated group of citizens, who are committed to supporting, developing, and
advancing the library for the benefit of all our patrons, staff, and our community.

This agenda was posted at Slinger Village Hall and Slinger Community Library on Friday, August 8, 2025. Notice was posted at Community Park,
Slinger Past Office, and Slinger Piggly Wiggly.

Upon reasonable nofice, efforts willbe made to accommodate person with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meetng.
For additional information and to request services, contact the Library Director at (262) 644 6171

Itis possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other govemmental boedies of the Village of Slinger may be in attendance at the
above-noted meeting to gatherinformation; no action will be taken by any other governmental body except by the govemning body noticed above.



July Minutes of the Slinger Community Library Board
Monday, July 14, 2025

The meeting of Slinger Community Library Board of Trustees of the Village of Slinger was called to order
by Library Board President Marlyss Thiel at 220 Slinger Road, Slinger, Wl at 4:31 pm on July 14, 2025 in

accordance with Notice of Meeting delivered to members on July 11, 2025.

I. Roll Call and Confirmation of Open Meetings Law:

Present Absent

Marlyss Thiel X
Donna Moldenhauer X
David Waterman X
Jane Hignite X
Beth Lighthizer X
Katherine Tobey X
Kent Voll X

p

Also present:
Margaret Wilber, Village Administrator; Ken Reiser, Capital Campaign Chairman, Nicole Mszal Library
Director, Lindy Fiste Assistant Director/Circulation Librarian

Il. Open for Public Comment: Ken Reiser shared how the Slinger Community Campus, which includes
the library renovation, fundraising is progressing.

lll. Approval of Previous Minutes — June 9, 2025
Motion by Voll/Lighthizer to approve the minutes as presented. Motion carried.

IV. Approval of Financial/Vouchers Reports — June 2025
Director Mszal led the discussion and answered questions regarding the AWE computers and
building project updates.
Motion by Waterman/Tobeyto approve the Financial /Vouchers reports as presented. Motion
carried.

V. Director's Report
a. Circulation and Library use statistics
b. Library Program report
¢. Special Projects reports
i. AWE computers (update/discussion earlier under Financial/Vouchers)
ii. Building project update (update/discussion during open comment with Ken Reiser)
iii. SCL Strategic Planning and possible action theron
Discussion was led by Director Mszal.
Motion by Voll/Moldenhauer to approve moving forward with the expenditure of $5000 for
creating a Strategic plan using WiLS services. Motion carried.



Motion by Voll/Tobey to form a Strategic Plan committee consisting of Trustee Thiel, Trustee
Moldenhauer, Director Mszal, Assistant Director Fiste and a Village of Slinger appointee.

V1. Old/Unfinished Business and Action Theron
a. none

VIl. New Business and Action Theron
a. Naming Rights Policy
Motion by Tobey/Hignite to accept the Naming Rights Policy as edited. Motion carried.

b. Gift and Donation Policy
Motion by Voll/Lighthizer to accept the Gift and Donation Policy as edited. Motion carried.

c. Recognition Opportunities and Donor policies
Motion by Waterman/Lighthizer to accept the Recognition Opportunities and Donor policies

as presented. Motion carried.

VIll. Announcements
a. Next Meeting Date: Monday August 11, 2025 — 4:30 pm

IX. Adjourn Meeting
Motion by Tobey/Moldenhauer to adjourn meeting at 5:28 pm. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,
Lindy Fiste, Assistant Director/Circulation Librarian



S ERIIIOOBY o s ) T e _ L R T leoL puei

00°000°s$  [e1o1 Aepng [eaide)
00°000°5% S82INJaS PRIDEIILOD dnoio Aussms  QOD-0T8-0TTSS-0EZ - “Aepng [enden
0£'080'S [EI0L AV '8 S)OOH
00°000°TS sassed Uondely  A12100s |eaiSojooz - )

SrvoTS myoy/Suiweans a|ddy

6 765 m|oy/8uiwealls xoqyiqg

9z7'807S uondY-uoU/uoIdY HI/VA Aypiomuad

[AN:143 sao|ndas [endig e|dooH

£V'8S nyoy/Suiweass XI|339N

T6°LTS smyjo.d/ulweans ninH

66'7TS ALQAQ

66'€CS sgury) jo Aleign

66'SS %000 UOIOY HI/VA

S6'6TS PAR

96'¥ZTS sawies) oapip

LT'HSTS spAQ uozewy

TE'6VES a1} UON/214 gy

S9°T0TS d1

LSTOVS s)oog YA/HD wesdu|  000-008-0TTSS-0ET AY B8 $Hoog
8T°LTSS 2101 ASojouyda] Aleaqry
0L°8SYS siojuo |I2d S UydJeUO ] Tl e B
85°89% ABojouyda uozewy  Q0O0-DES-OTTSS-0ET ASojouyda) Aseiqry
00'009% [e10. sjuawhed aIAias pajaeijuc)

junowy upas) junowy 3gag uonduasag way| Jopuap apop 183png |4 Aio8a3e) 1a8png



LT VIELYTS
0ees -
LT'6LT'LES
00°000°€S$
00'#S9'5TS
00°969'LFS
00°00€S
00°D00'ES
00°059'TS$
00°059'SS
00'SEV'0ES
00°059'2ZS

sjuswAed 921A135 payrenuo)

198png |enuuy  pasn 128png Jo %

00°009% SUM HIVIL UISUOISIM JO 31BIS  000-9ZL-0TTSS-0ET
81'EZ6°TTS [e301 DATE-DAS |e21ua) Aeiqr
8F'€Z6'TTS way  JaBuys jo afe|lA  000-0ES-OTTSS-0EZ DQ19-IAS [enua) Aseagn
¥9'16TS 12301 Sutuiesy Aseaqry
99'€CS [2Aed) wesdoud Ynwisyen aljelen
66'65 [eatpopsad  Apfaam siaysiignd
66°LSTS |eatporsad |ewinor Aleigil  D00-0EE-0TTSS-0EC Suiureat Aeign
£6'£89% [ej0) Sunayeln Aeaqry
TE'58S pazijuosiad /m [1puad |euoneAnoln
£9'8€S 5251 Joanes SulA|4 o) Bulped] |ejuslQ
20 ISYS sjou AX211S pue sjjoJ 432115 uudauluQ Q9g
LETITS suteyd Aay uozewy  Q00-SZE-0TTSS-0EZ Sunayiepy Aeign
19'65S |e10] swesSoad Aseaqry
mm.m._“m ‘_m::m_n : e i
86'ETS adej 13 syooy
86'92S J499qgnJ4 2Ap a1 18 1adieyd xogajuo] uozewy  000-0ZE-OTTSS-0ET sweJSold AMeaq
LT609°LS |e10] S21IAI3S [ejua) Aleaqry
LT'B09'LS $30IAIBS [BAURD  49BUlIS Jo aFE|IA  000-0TE-OTTSS-0EZ 53013 [B3UR) Ateuqr]
06'VEES |eiol dx3 '3 saijddns Aseaqry
9y'88TS saiddns Suissa0.d oowag S e i ETR
66'67S Jaded uonoa
Sr'9TTS sajjddns 221140 uozewy  000-00€-0TTSS-0£C dx3 g saiddng Aseaqr
~ junowy upai junowy 1gag  uopduossqwiey 00 Jopusp @podiedpngnd ~ Kio3aie)198png
sz-Inr 1104 |1e39Qq 3suadx3y AjyiuolAl - Hoday pieog
%L bS LS°THL 995 S8'15% Sv'€29'08% o T [elo] pueln
R T 00'£80°0T$ 000-0T8-0TTSS-06C Aepng [exdes
%18t SOPSE'ETS 90°€ZS 8T'8¥6'LTS 000-008-0TTSS-0£Z AV 8 sjoog
%0°LST TO'OTLPS- 6L'82% 08'8ELLS 000-0€8-0TTSS-0EC ~ ASojouysa) Aseagn
%6'E 0%'8€0°STS$ 09'ST19% 000-92/-0TTSS-0£¢  SiudwAed adlAIas pajaenuod
%0°0S vO'6¥8€TS 96'9v8'€2$ 000-0€5-0TTSS-0£Z DA18-DAS [BRUa) Ateign
%T'TT £L'9€T$ LT'€9$ 000-0SE-OTTSS-0EC  Iule B Jieday Aleqr
%Y VT 61'695TS T8'0EVS 000-0EE-0TTSS-0ET £ Buures) Aeagn
AR €'958¢ 99'€6.$ 000-SZE-0TTSS-0€2  Bunajse Aeaqn
%LSE T6'TEI'ES 60'£T0°TS 000-0Z€-0TTSS-0€T sweigoud Aeaqn
%0°05 EIACINAL RS vS8TT'STS 000-0TE-0TTSS-0£T Sa21A4RS [e3ua) Aleigr
SGERL o TOWRES e e s _ ¥Se98TS  O00000EOLTSS0EL  dx3gsayddnshueiqn
123png Suluieway junowy Mpal) Junowy iigag apo) 183png ||n4 Aio393e) 198png
se-Inr :104 Arewwing asuadx3 LA - yoday pieog



230-00-55110-101-000 Salary/Wages -June 2025
& 102, 104, 130, 132,133
Date Description YTD Actual 2025 Budget | % Used
6/30/2025|F/T Wages S 39,724.74 | S 116,321.00 | 34.15%
6/30/2025|P/T Wages (w/benefits) S 28,449.76 | S 61,341.00 | 46.38%
6/30/2025|P/T Wages S 45,008.38 | S 59,050.00 | 76.22%
6/30/2025|Library S/ Security Tax S 9,183.77 | $  18,041.00 | 50.90%
6/30/2025|Library Retirement S 3,330.71 | S 12,286.00 | 27.11%
6/30/2025|Library Benefits S 1,951.27 | S 53,514.00| 3.65%
Total S 127,648.63 | $ 320,553.00 | 39.82%




Monthly Deposit 2025

Slinger Community Library Total Monthly Deposit (minus sales Tax)

January $ 419.90 April S 903.90 July S 34889 Oct $ g
February | $ 522.82 May S 338.33 August $ : Nov $ :
March S 315.57 June S 475.96 Sept $ . Dec $ :
Total | $  3,325.37
Fines/Fees Monthly
Deposit Services Monthly Deposit Donations Monthly Deposit
Late fines (other libraries),

lost item fees, missing pieces, | Copies - Faxing - Replacement Building &
replacement costs Cards - Coffee Snacks Regular Offset Other
January $ 263.57 |January $ 164.54 |January $ - 1% - |8 -
February $ 212.23 |February $ 219.52 |February $ 100.00 | $ - |$ -
March $ 139.83 |March $ 175.74 |March $ - $ - $ -
April $  111.32 |April $  307.38 |April $ 48520 | 9% - $ =
May $ 119.79 |May $ 218.54 |May $ - $ - $ =
June $  141.44 |June $ 334.52 |June $ - $ - $ -
July $  136.34 [July $ 21255 |July $ - |$ - |$ -
August $ - |August $ - |August $ - $ - $ .
September | $ - |September | $ - |September |$ - $ - $ -
October $ - |October $ - |October $ - 1% - | $ :
November | $ - |November |$ - |[November |$ - 1% - |$ -
December $ - |December |$ - |December |[$ - $ - $ -
Total $ 1,124.52 | Total $ 1,632.79 | Total $ 58520 (8% - $ -

SCL Fine Free 9/1/2023




Memo

To: Slinger Community Library Board of Trustees

From: Nicole Mszal Library Director & Lindy Fiste Assistant Library Director
Date: Friday, August 8, 2025

Re: Agenda for Monday, August 11, 2025

A. Public Comment

¢ Ken Reiser — Building Campaign Committee Chair: Update on the building campaign.

E. Director’'s Report
1. Circulation and Library Use Statistics- June 2025

Monthly statistics 2024 vs 2025

July total circulations, digital (Hoopla & Libby) and physical were 11,686 with physical circulations
at 9,612 and digital at 2,074. Physical circulations decreased by 877 items from July 2024. Digital
circulations increased 200 items from July 2024. The patron count was 3,911, an increase of 156
patrons from July 2024.

2. See supporting documents for July 2025 Programming from Natalie & Nicole

3. Special Project Reports

i. Library Board Binders — To be passed out at the board meeting. These are for each library board
member. They will be considered library property, to be returned to the library upon leaving the
board. This is to help facilitate updated and accurate policies and procedures at the library.

ii. SCL Strategic Planning Update — The MOU has been signed; the invoice is yet to be paid. Have
met with WILS and have started to develop a data gathering plan. Will need to meet with the
committee by the end of the month to have input before moving forward.

iii. New Library Website — The library website domain host has a new owner. Since the changeover,
there have been multiple instances of the site being down. | am considering moving over to the
Monarch Library System for hosting purposes but would need to change to a WordPress site to do
s0. Still undecided on how to proceed.

iv. Budget Preparation Discussion — Would like feedback on previous year's budget preparation
and processes before presentation at the September meeting.

V1. Old/Unfinished Business

None

VIl. New Business

None



July Slinger Library Statistics

2023 2024 2025
Circulation Activity Month | Yr End | Month | YrEnd | Month | YTD
Number of Days Open 25 295 26 297 25 175
Patron Count 3,002 | 28,637 | 3,835 | 33,720 3,911 20987
New Cards Issued 53 386 49 533 33 226
Physical Month | YrEnd | Month | YrEnd | Month | YTD
Items Checked Out 8,190 | 83,715 | 10,489 | 92,873 9,612 54575
Items Checked In 6,889 | 72,831 | 9,705 | 85,411 8,628| 49868
Holds Placed 1,777 | 21,595 | 1,925 | 23,057 2,309 14730
Library of Things Check Outs (LOT) 269 1,850 400 2,781 345 1757
Digital Month | YrEnd | Month | YrEnd | Month | YTD
Libby & Overdrive Checkouts 1,355 | 16,861 | 1,683 | 20,047 1,882| 14058
Hoopla 226 2,271 191 2,055 192 1254
Databases Month | YrEnd | Month | YrEnd | Month | YTD
Ancestry.com Logins 7 319 6 94 0 0
Universal Classes NA NA 169 4,136 3 351
Transparent Lang.(Pronunciator Exp2023) NA NA 70 262 4 72
Breakdown of Check Out Numbers Month | Yr End | Month | YrEnd | Month [ YTD
Slinger 3,594 | 35,202 | 4,396 | 40,270 3932| 24015
Wash Co Non Lib 4,108 | 41,980 | 5,297 | 44,639 4748| 25634
Wash Co Cities 348 4,752 579 5,830 789 3847
Qutside Wash Co 140 1,768 217 2,134 135 1054
Total Circulation Digital & Physical Month | Yr End | Month | YrEnd [ Month | YTD
9,771 |102,667| 12,363 [114,975| 11,686 69670
Interlibrary Loan Activity-WISCAT Month | Yr End | Month | YrEnd | Month | YTD
Borrower - Requests from SL Patrons 11 138 14 163 23 165
Lender - Requests from other libraries 6 40 0 35 8 27
Library Programming Month | YrEnd | Month | YrEnd | Month | YTD
Adults 11 97 12 118 4 48
Adult Program Attendance 92 895 98 1,163 33 460
Adult Self Directed Programs 0 2. 0 4 1 6
Adult Self Directed Participation 0 195 0 57 28 101
Family/All Age Programs na na na na 5 21
Family/All Age Attendance na na na na 111 1053
All Age Self Directed Programs na na na na 4 19
All Age Self Directed Participation na na na na 424 1204
Teen Programs 3 50 3 46 5 30
Teen Program Attendance 3 313 12 717 67 340
Teen Self Directed Programs 0 0 0 0 0 il
Teen Self Directed Attendance 0 0 0 0 0 3
Childrens Programs 17 209 19 205 14 67
Childrens Programs Attendance 433 3,399 511 3,356 461 1773
Childrens Self Directed Pragrams 7 138 9 121 1 9
Childrens Self Directed Attendance 120 2,101 158 3,319 196 1115
Other Library Services Offered Month | YrEnd | Month | YrEnd | Month | YTD
Wifi Logins 694 7,269 712 6,247 510 3959
Internet Logins 96 1,120 128 1,307 106 817
PAC Logins 1,663 | 17,822 | 1,735 | 15,840 1,086 7655
Other Library Statistics Month | YrEnd | Month | YrEnd | Month | YTD
Community Meetings 4 110 4 42 0 16
Community Meetings Attendance 24 402 30 492 0 144
Facebook Reach 3,145 | 47,891 | 3,840 | 57,928 2,484 18869
Website Visits 23,948 |137,961| 5,931 |175,922| 15,010] 86239
Number of Volunteers 6 50 6 45 1 2
Volunteer Hours 12.00 | 61.00 9.00 61.00 3.5 4.5
Reference Statistics Month | YrEnd | Month | YrEnd | Month | YTD
Reference Questions 235 2,193 314 2,830 262 1822
Computer & Technology Assistance 47 461 63 464 58 368




3 year Digital Circulation

e R S P L
1654
S S R T

April

March

1970

w2025 @m2024 @2023

3 year Physical Circulation

| o ————

KNov 65631
5913

e

s —————
6209
L

Jul

Ape 7322
5333
7692
Mar 7
Feb 8805
7583

lan 6575

7226

0 2000 4000 6000 2000 10000

w2025 2024 g2023

17

i 2213

2265

2209

2500

12000



Programs Report compiled by Youth Services Librarian Natalie Maksimuk &
Library Director Nicole Mszal

July 2025
Adult Programs = All-Age/Family Programs 5
Adult Program Attendance 33 All-Age Program Attendance 111
Adult Self-Directed Programs 1 All-Age Self-Directed Programs <k
Adult Self-Directed Participation 28 All-Age Self-Directed Participation | 424

Children's Programs 14 Teen Programs 5

Children's Program Attendance 461 | Teen Program Attendance 67
Children's Self-Directed Programs 1 Teen Self-Directed Programs n/a
Children's Self-Directed Participation | 196 | Teen Self-Directed Participation n/a

July Program Highlights

The 2025 Summer Learning Program wrapped up on Saturday, August 2! We had
more than 400 participants with over 300,000 hours read. Our most popular regular
program in July continued to be our Lil’ Bookworms which averages around 50
participants. We also had great success with our off-site programs, especially our
story time at the Washington County Humane Society, which had 52 participants!
Unfortunately, some of the outdoor programs had to be moved inside due to the
weather, but we were able to accommodate these changes, and the patrons still had
a great time. Our week 5 checkout challenge also brought in 237 participants, and
the winner won a zoo experience pass. Overall, the SLP program was a great
success, and we are looking forward to next year.

Coming in August

We will be continuing our Lil’ Bookworms with a brief pause at the beginning of
the month to recover from the SLP and to prepare for fall programming. We will be
showing some movies this month, and our Saturday family fun day will be Bingo.
Craftermorning for adults will also be back and on August 23 there will be a puzzle
competition where the top 2 teams will be invited to participate in the Washington
County Puzzle Competition that will be held in September.



wiawl§ ORIV WNISNIN

___mzaum_z— o Ly
FDINVMTIN

“a3ud U0 Mo “ysayy uo Big jdno fitana u ssauddey

Q\&Nk\i\‘\ nyo: t_k

STV 3I3NOWONINW

ﬂ&.ﬁ@

i BUILOS m3
ATV RANN09E x J\
——O.—.ﬂum-:mcv_c. L

syuedionied Em._mo._n_ w w..o:on ‘siosuodg
wu.._o . §20¢

\ .
sjuedioijied

_weuboid 895'L
( >

a=nE I,

s)npy

S8IAIPY B
sweiboid Jawwng

S194NjuaApy
uoousayy

swiiomyoog

iy mwamam,u_ € |

0¢ “.mEmn_uEmm_ pataisibay jejo] -pESY

1E10]3

SSinuiR




